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MEMORAXDUM FOR: Richard Vollmer, Director
Divistion of Engineering, NRF

FROM: Jeseph 0. Lavieur, Jr., Deputy Director
Office of International Programs

SUBJECT: ISRACL] REQUEST FOR VISIT BY NKC Si TSMULOGTST

! recently received the enciosed letter fran Dr. Dar Lita!, o~ Arrangeent
Adrinistrator with the Tsrael! Atomic Energy Commission, requesting the
services of Dr. Leon Reiter for a period of ten days to two weeks, Essentially,
D*. Re.ter would be advising the 1ALC on seismo-0e0logical Yicensing
consideations and general sefsmicity in 13rael.

Providnd the IA'Y will cover Dr, Reliter's trave' and per diem, and provided
the Departaent of State concurs in this mission, 1 would 11ke NRC to support
this project urder the terms of our Information Exchange Arrangsment, (an
you spare him for such @ mission? 1f you have any questions, please call me,

JORYI no LAFL U

Qw;mu.uuwm» "y
Joseph D, Lafieur, Jr.
Deputy Director

Off1ce of International Prog=am

En.losure:
B/24/83 Letter DLital to Jlatieur
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